
ASHEBORO HOUSING AUTHORITY 

338 West Wainman Avenue ◆ P.O. Box 609 

Asheboro, North Carolina 27204-0609 

Phone (336) 629-4146           

Fax (336) 625-0651 

TDD 800-545-1833 Ext. 419 

 

 

DATE: September 28, 2022 

 

TO:  Public Housing Residents & Housing Choice Vouchers Participants 

 

FROM: Asheboro Housing Authority Management 

 

SUBJECT: Agency Plan Meeting / Resident Advisory Board 

 

The Asheboro Housing Authority is looking for Public Housing residents and 

Housing Choice Vouchers participants to represent their community at the Annual 

Agency Plan Meeting. At this meeting, you will get to review the plan and submit 

community input. If you have any questions, please contact Lorie Hill at 336-629-

4146 ext. 206 or Stephanie Albright at 336-629-4146 ext. 203. 

 

The meeting will take place on Wednesday, October 5, 2022 at 4:00 pm at the 

Asheboro Housing Authority Administration Building 338 W. Wainman Avenue, 

Asheboro. 

 

A copy of the 2023 Agency Plan draft can be found on AHA’s website at 

https://www.asheboroha.org/news-events/.  

 

 

 

(Same memo in Spanish here…?) 
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